From: Magyar, Emily M

To: Berry, Deborah

Subject: RE: Legistar Item 17-752A - CJMHSA Reinvestment Grant
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 1:18:08 PM
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Ok, thanks for the explanation. | will attach a copy of this email to the Legistar file so that if anyone
else has the same questions, they will see this.

Have a great day!

Emily Magyar

Grants Specialist

Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget

14 S. Fort Harrison Ave., 5th Floor

Clearwater, FL 33756

(727) 582-2521
emmaagyar@pinellascounty.or

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our
service: www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

Follow Pinellas County:

YEHOD . @

.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscrlbe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Berry, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Magyar, Emily M <emmagyar@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Legistar Item 17-752A - CJMHSA Reinvestment Grant

Emily,

The purpose of the request for applications is to provide funding under the Program to counties.
However, a not-for-profit community provider may apply. Operation PAR proposes to implement
the Marchman program in the jail. To do this, the Sheriff has to support the program and he is a
member of the Public Safety Coordinating Council and approved this proposal. (The money has to
be used to improved public safety initiatives within counties and it requires BCC approval.)

I am the coordinator of the Public Safety Coordinating Council and is facilitating the requirements of
this grant. However, the county is not required to contract with Operation PAR and will not be
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receiving any funding. If awarded, Operation PAR is required to report quarterly to the Public Safety
Coordinating Council. (The final grant report has to be approved by the Board.)

SECTIONT  INTRODUCTION
1.1 STATEMENT OF NEED AND PURPOSE

The Crminal Justice, Mental Health_ and Substance Abuse (CIMHSA) Remvestment Grast Program (Program) was
crmated by the 2EI7T Florda Legeisturs by 5. 334 555, F.5 and it housed within the Deparment of Chidren and
Famibes (Deparment), The puspose of this Request for Apphcations (RFA) is o peowide funding under the Program to
countes whech they may wie 1o plan, enplément, or expand miiabves thal mcrease puble: shfety, averl nceased
spanding on crimna! and juvende usbce systems, and mprove the accessibdlity and efectvensss of treatment sernces
for adults and prveniles who have a mental diness, substance uce deonders, or co-oCoumng discrders, who afe in, Of
at nak of endenng, the cnminal of pvenis justice systems

12  MANDATORY QUALIFICATIONS

Pursuant 105 J3.656, F.3., a county o consortum of countes, or & net-for-profit community prowder or managng
entity desgnated by e county planning council ¢r committes a5 descrbed & 334 657 F.5. may apply for & T-year
Flanning Grant or 8 3year Implementabon or Expansion Geant. The Appcant metst comply with all requirements ksted
s 354 658 F 3. An applcaton cubminted by a consortium of counses must clsarly designate a lead county,

A not-bor-prolt community provader or managing entity apphymg for a Planrng cr bn Irphementabon cr Expandn

Grard must submi a lefier certified by the county planming coundl or commities designating them to apply for the RFA
on behalf of the county.

Pussuant to 5. 34 657 F & for sach Applicant, the Board of County Commissioners must designate a county Publc
Safety Coordinating Councd established unders. 351.26, F 5., or the Board must designate another cominal or juvenile
pasbce mental kaalh and substance abuse council or commities as the planmng council cr commaies fior ths Program
The designated councd or committee, in coordinaton with the county offices of planning and budget, must make a
formal recommendaton 1o the boand of county commessaoners regarding how the Program may best be mmplemenisd
within 8 communiy.

Countes forming & consortium may use 3 regional Puble: Salety Coondnating Council or another county-designased
reguonal crminal of vende usbce mental heath and substance abuse planming councd or commines for the
geographic area represented by the member countes.

H & councd ¢r commites ather than the Pubbe Salety Coordmating Council i used for thas: purpose, ds membersha
must include all persons dentified in 5. Y34 657121 a). F.5. (See Appendix K, Planning Coancil or Committee Form).

Deborah Berry

Operations Manager

Pinellas County Justice Coordination
440 Court Street 2nd Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone (727) 453-7441

Direct Line: 727-464-6485

dberry@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

B &8 & B
www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Magyar, Emily M
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Berry, Deborah <dberry@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar Item 17-752A - CJMHSA Reinvestment Grant
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Deborah,
It says they are applying “on behalf of the County.” | just have a couple of questions:

e |sthe County the recipient, and PAR the subrecipient of these funds (are the funds going
directly to the County and then being disbursed to PAR)?
e |sJustice Coordination administering this grant, or is PAR administering it?

The “Fiscal Impact” section states that “Operation PAR proposes to utilize the current funding of the
two detox beds by the County at Operation PAR’s community based detoxification program.”

The staff report should clearly state whether or not this has any impact on the County’s budget, and
who is providing the matching funds.

Thanks,
Emily Magyar

Grants Specialist

Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
14 S. Fort Harrison Ave., 5th Floor

Clearwater, FL 33756

(727) 582-2521
emmagyar@pinellascounty.or

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our
service: www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

Follow Pinellas County:
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www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Berry, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Magyar, Emily M <emmagyar@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Legistar ltem 17-752A - CIMHSA Reinvestment Grant

Emily,

Per our telephone conversation, the intent of Legistar Item 17-752A is to receive Board approval of
the recommendation from the Public Safety Coordinating Council for Operation PAR to apply for the
Criminal Justice, Mental Health, and Substance Abuse (CJMHSA) Reinvestment Grant. The Request
For Proposals for this Department of Children and Families grant requires a recommendation from
the Board. There is no formal letter required from the Board.
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Commissioner Gerard is Chair of the Public Safety Coordinating Council, which met on April 27, 2017
and selected Operation PAR to apply for this grant. With the grant application, a letter from the
council is required designating Operation PAR to apply for the grant on behalf of the County. This
letter will include the date that the Board approved the recommendation.

Last year, at the September 14, 2016 Board meeting, a recommendation was approved for a
CIJMHSA Reinvestment Grant applied for by the County. The grant was awarded and accepted by
the County at the January 24, 2017 meeting. This award is being administered by Justice
Coordination for the Expansion of the Public Defender’s Jail Diversion Program.

SECTHON T  INTRODUCTION
11 STATEMENT OF NEED AND PURPOSE

The Criminal Justice, Mental Health, and Substance Abuse [CIMHSA} Remvestment Grant Program (Program) was
created by the 2087 Flonda Legsiaure by 5 38 655, F 5 and i houtad within the Depariment of Cheidren and
Famibes (Department), The purpose of thes Request for Applcations (RFA) = 1o prowde fundng under the Program o
counses whech they may wie 1o plan, mplement. or expand mitiatwes that mcrease public salsty, avert noreased
spendng on crimmna! and pvenile usbice systems, and mprove the sccessibdity and efectveness of trebiment sernces
for adults and preniles who have a mental liness, substance uee dsonders, or co-oocurng disceders, who ane in, Of
at gk of sienng, the crmnal or prvende justce sysiame

12 MANDATORY QUALIFICATIONS

Pursuant i 5. 384656, F.5., & county or consorbum of counbes, or & not-for-profi communily prowder o manaang
entity designated by e county planning council ¢r commiites a5 descrbed s 334657 F.8., may apply for & T-year
Plannirg Grant or 8 3-year Implementabon or Expansion Geant Tha Apphcant must comply with all requirements bstad
ins 394658 F 5. An applicasion submitted by a conscrium of counses must cleardy designate a lead county.

A not-for-prolit community provider or managing enity applymg for a Flanmng or an implementation o Expanson
Grart must submi a letier certified by the county planmng councs or commities designating them o apply for the RF &
on behalf of the county.

Pursuant io 5, 3637, F.5. for sach Applicant, the Board of County Commsssoners must designate a county Pubbc
Safety Coordinating Councd sstablished unders. 951 26, F 3. or the Board must decignate another cominal or juvenile
psboe mental kealih and substance abuse councl or commitise as the planmng council or commagies for ths Program
The designated coundil or committes, n coordinason with the county offices of planning and budget, mutt make
foemial recommendabon bo the board of county commesssoners regarding how the Program may best be implemented
within & commungy,

Countes forming a consortum may use a regional Pubbe Salety Coordmnating Council or anather county-degignated
reguonsl creninal o povends sbce mentsl beaith and substance abuse planming councd or commines for the
geographic area répresenied by the member counbes.

H & councd ¢ commites ather than the Pubbic Salety Coordmating Councll i used for ths: purpose, ds membersha
matst include all persons dentified in 5. Y4 65721 a). F.5. (See Appendix K, Plannng Council or Committee Foem)

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
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